CASE 3245: Application of WORLD-
WIDE PETR. CORP. for creation of
oil pool & amendment of R-209%.
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4130 EAST MEXICO AVENUE
DENVER, COLORADO 80222
PHONE: 737-5441
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Mr. Daniel S. Nutter T ’ 7
Chief Engineer :
f.. 0N

State of New Mexico

O1l Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Nuiter:
Worldwide Petroleum Corporation's
Seven Lakes Project
McKinley County, New Mexico
Order No. R-2095 + . :

A final engineering evaluation has been made of the proposed
waterflood project in the Seven Lakes Pool. We have concluded
that this project should be abandoned.

We have filed appropriate papers with your Aztec office
requesting authority to plug and abandon the wells in this
field. This work will be commenced as soon as possible.

At the present time, several of the wells are under water in
the lake bed. We arc a2lso negotiating with the surface owner
and with the Indian Agency on the disposal of the water supply
wells.

We thank you for the patience and understanding shown by your
office.

Yours very truly,

CONSOLIDATED OIL & GAS, INC,
,E] SEP 7 S 1
Mt
W pre ATFC 0
&
Wayne Rogerd
Production Manager
WR/jau




Santa Fe, New Mexico
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O1il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

Commission Order No. R- 2916
Seven Lakes Pool

P. O. Box 2088 SRR
McKinley County, New Mexxco

We have been almost as embarassed as you have been concerned
about the lack of progress on this proposed water flood project.
Unfortunately, we had to face many obstacles. If your office
will bear with us, we should bhave our plans finalized by Septem-
ber 1, 1967. At the present time we are negotiating with the
Santa Fe Railroad. If at that time you believe it is necessary

to have a ""'show cause' hearing before the Commission, we will
promptly file application.

e et P P AL AIA S

Y it e mewr
I 0ours veiy tl“-.‘;l')",

WORLDWIDE PETROLEUM CORP.

Way‘;e Rogers E

Vice President

WR/hk

i
R /4150 East Mexico Avenue
L WORLDWIDE PETROLEUM CORPUORATICON Denver, Colorado 80222
N / Telephone 757-5441
‘ : June 12, 1967
f ! Mr. Daniel S. Nutter, Chief Engineer \
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4150 East Mexico Avenue
WORLDWIDE PETROLEUM CORPORATION . Denver, Colorado 80222

Telephone 757-5441
September 26, 1966

Mr. Emery C. Arnold 7
State of New Mexico s
Oil Conservation Commission ‘ e
1000 Rio Brazos Road \ R AP
Aztec, New Mexico I

Dear Mr. Arnocld: ¢

Prorpecsed Walerilood Project
Seven liakes Field
McKinley County, New Mexico

Please accept my apologies for not keeping you up-to~date on
our plans for the Sevea Lakes project. Unfortunately, we could not
move any faster with the Santa Fe Railroad on finalizing our plans for
work we hoped to do this summer. A meeting was held with Santa Fe
Railroad representatives on September 15. We do not plan additional
drilling until next summer. In the meantime, more engineering and
geological studies wil. be completed, and you will be advised.

Very truly yours,

WORLDWIDE PETROLEUM
CORPORATION

f/??"/

e Rogers
Vice Pregident

WR:li

NI
]

190 9
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Casy 3295

OlIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

June 2, 1967

Consolidated 0Oil & Gas, Inc.,
VWriter Building - 4150 E. Mexico Avenus
Danver. Coiozado 30322

Attentions Nr. wWayns Rogers
Gentlemen:

Reference is made to Commissicn Order MNo. R-2095, dated October
18, 1961, and amending Order Mo. R-2916, dated June 1, 1965,
both concerning a proposed waterflood project in the Seven Lakes
Fool, McKinley County, New Mexico.

It is noted that approxiazately two yvears have elapsed since the
lattex oxder was entered, and as far as we can tell, no progress
has been made towarxd instituting the project.

Inasmuch as we have had an inquiry from the landowner concexning
the status of these wells, we will appreciate being advised of
progress made to date and of your future plans in this area. It
may bs that & hearing to show cause vhy the wells should not be
plugged would be in order.

Very truly yours,

DANIEL S, NMUTTER
DsN/ix Chief Engineer
ecs Nr. FPred Standley
Standley, Kegei & Campos
santa Fe, ¥Mew Mexico

Nr. Bmery C. Armold
BNew Mexico O0il Conservation Commission
Aztec, New Mexico




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

STATE ENGINEER OFFICE

SANTA FE
AODRESS CORRESPONGENCE TO:

May 12, 1965 STATE CAPITOL

SANTA FE, N. M,

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr
Secretary-Director

0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

Refsrence is made to the application Gf Worldwide Petroleum
Corporation whichn was the subject of Case 3245 on this date.
Following the hearing, I conferred with Jason Xellahin,
attorney for the applicant and Mr. Wayne Rogers, Vice-President
and Produciicn Manager of the Corporation, with regard to a
certain gquestion which I asked at the Tiominer's Hearing.

Ao rmiiy e

With their full knowledge, I would like to reguest that the

Order pertaining to this application include one paragraph
as folliows:

"Worldwide Petroleum Corporation shall immediately
notify the Oil Conservation Commission and the

State Engineer when water production begins from
the 0il wells as a result of the water flooding."

Yours truly,

FEI/ma S. E. Reynolds
cc-Jason Kellahin (2 copies) State Engineer
By:

Frank E. Irby
Chief
Water Rights Div.
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WORLDWIDE PETROLEUM CORPORATION

406 MUTUAL SAVklﬂ‘_GS BLDG.

815 THROCKMORTON STREET

PHONE ED 5-2385

FORT WORTH, TEXAS

//
L‘ B
April 21, 1965 IR

Mr. Dan Nutter
New Mexico 0ii Conservation Commission
P. O, Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Seven Lakes Area

: Sections 17 | 18, 19 & 20

; TLB8N, R10W, McKinley County,
New Mexico

Dear Mr, Nutter:

; We would like to reéquest a hearing before the New Mexico
i 0il Conservation Commission for the following purposes ;

(1) Creation of a Pool designation for the above captioned
area,

(2) Enlargement of the waterflood area covered by order

N/2 of Section 19; and NW/4 Section 20. 2ll in migw

s a el RN
==>w. LEVElvpment to be on a 10-acre, five spet pattern,
subject to amendment by administrative approval, :

{ (3) Authority to inject water in eight new wells that we

} We await your advice as to when a hearing can be held for
E the above purposes so that we can proceed with an orderly development

Very truly yours,

WORLDWIDE PETROLEUM CORPORATION
DOCKET MAILED ;)
;7
% - (//3 W
A «
m—-—-——-—a George Platt
9 .
GP :mw ;/7//
7




i 2T

.

Nl

T A WA

e s VAR AR i W A DAL

WORLDWIDE PETROLEUM CORPORATION

406 MUTUAL SAVINGS BLDG.

8i5 THROCKMORTON STREET

PHONE ED 6-2365

Murch 10, 1965

Mr. Dan S. Nutter, Chief Engineer

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P, O, Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Farris No. 6-W

Seven lakecs Tield

McKinley County, New Mexico

Dear Mr., Nutter:

Pursuant to your telephone conversation with Mr_ Platrt todayv
encicsed is amended Form C~101 - Application for Permit to Drill, together

with Form C-102 on our Farxis No, 6-W location.

We would appreciate receiving your approval of this location,
as well as the ones previously submitted on January 22, 1965, at your
earliest convenience,

Very truly yours,

WORLDWIDE PETROLEUM CORFPORATION

Y +
<) S Y A
..’////@ 2 //é,;_aé’;,-z// .
(Mrs.) Martha Withers
Secretary to George Platt

Encls.

cc: Mr. Emery C. Arnold w/attach.
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

~

FORT WORTH, TEXKS
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WORLDWIDE PETROLEUM CORPQRATION
1UTUAL swmdéj‘amc
615 THROGKMORTON ©
'?kHONEEDszms
FORT WORTH, TEXAS

406 N
TREET

March 30, 1965

o

gineeT

Nutter, Chief En
fowmission

Mr. Dan S.
New Mexico ¢il Conservation Co
p, 0. Box 2088
ganta Fe, New Mexico
Re: Seven Lakes Waterflood
New Mexico

McKinley County,

Nutiexr:

t received approval of wut Apglications

11 (Form c-101) covering ten wells in the subject

e receiv 1 of these wells,

tend the waterflood, as discussed
. Your

we should l1ike to

Dear Mr.

e still have no

for Permit tO pri

field. We would appreciat
as well as writt
petween you and Mr.
verbal approval was given at that
have written confirmation for our files.

s request will be appreciated.

your prompt reply to thi

Very truly YyoOurs,

ORLDWIDE PETROLEUM CORPORATION
/7

/s ’ fy s : ,j‘/ : e 3
. Q&¢/ugbfv//[012v0b42//
fartha Withers

7
(Mrs.) T
gecretary to George platt

e 92
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

June 1, 1965

Mx. Jason Kellahin
Kellahin & Fox
Attorneys at Law
Post Office Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dasr 82ir:
Enclosed hexewith is Commission Order No. R-291§, entered in Case

No. 3245, approving the worldwide Petroleum Corporation Seven Lakes
waterflood Project Expansion.

Injection is to be through the currently authorized twelve injec~

tion wells and such wells as may in the futuxe be authorizad for
injection purposes. 1Injection wells shall be equipped with 2 7/8"
casing set through the pay and perforated. Cement shall be circulated.
Production wells shall be equipped with cemented casing and with tub.
ing. WwWOrlidwide Petroleum Corporation shall immediately notify the

0il Conservation Commisaion &nd the State Engineer Office when water
production begins from the oil wellis as a result of the waterflocding.

Allowable for this project shall be computed in accordance with
Rule 701~E~3 of the 0il Conservation Commission Rules and Regulations.

In oxder that the allowable assigned to the project may be kspt
current, and in order that the operator may fully benefit fxrom the
allowable provisions of Rule 701, it behooves him to promptly notify
the Santa Pe office and the Aztec office of the Commission by ietter
of any change in the status of wells in the project area, i.e., when -
active injection commences, when additional injection or producing




OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

Page -2~

Mx. Jason Kellahin
P. O. Box 17869
Santa Pe, Xew Mexico
June 1, 1965

wells are drilled, whan additional wells are acquired through
purchase or unitigation, when wells have received a resnonsg 1o
water injection, etc.

Epae)

Your cocperation in keeping the Commission a0 informed as to the
status of the project and the wellis therein will be appreciated.

very truly yours,

=
=)

CZ:-—I’

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Pirscior

ALP/D8N/ix

cCi Nr. Prank Yrhe
State Erginesr Office
santa Fe, New Mexico

04l Conservatiion Commission
Aztec, NMew Nexico



i

T T AT RS,

AMENDED

NO, OF COPIES RECEIVED

DISTRIBUTION

SANTA FE

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

LAND OFFICE

OPERAYTOR

<

o DY)

torm C-101 *
flovised 1-1-69

o
SA. Indicate Type of YLeuse
-2 ree [X]

5. State Ol & Gas L.ease No.

STAYE

Bl
>

AAMMITIMY

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, DEEPEN, OR PLUG BACK

t1a, Type of Work
peepen [ ]

priLL [X]

PLUG BACK | |

7. Unit Agreement Name

8, Varm or L.ease Name

b. Type of Well
e ot omee Water Injection Ueme [ M e, Farris
2. Name of Operator 9, Well No.
6-W

Worldwide Petroleum Corporation
3. Address of Operator

406 Mutual Savings Bldg., Fort Worth, Texas 76102

10. 'teld and Pool, or Wildcat

1325

4, L.ocation of Well
LACATED

UMAIT LEVTER _

10U

FEET FROM THE EaSt LINE OF SEC. 1

o 132€

FEEY FROM THE SQutll Cint

NMPM

O

12. County

NN

AT 8

19. Proposed Depih 1

gA. Yormation 20. Rotary or C.T.

SR

500" | Menefee Sand | Rotary
1. Elevations (Show whether DF, RT, etc.) 21A. Kind & Status Plug. Bona | z113, iniliiag Contrestar ] 22, Approx. Date Work wlill stort
6532' G.L. $10,000 blanket l0.L.Ray Drilling Co, | Immediately |
3.
PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENT PROGRAM
SIZE OF HOL. & SIZE OF CASING | WEIGHT PER FOOT | SETTING DEPTH |SACKS OF CEN‘EN:I" EST. TOP
5 1/8" 2 7/8" EUE 500! 4Q Surface. .

IN ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE PROPOSED PROGRAM: IF PROPOSAL IS YO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACLK, GIVE DATA ON PRESENT PRODUCTIVE ZONE AND PROPOSED NEW PRODUC-

TIVE ZONE., GIVE BLOWOUY PREVENTER PROGRAM, IF ANYV.

I hereby certify that the informalion above is true and complete to the hest of my knowledge and belief.

. . o
Sixned@llé{/f/’f}/u\_/ %{/5—7“’{/-{-/ Tiate  ASsistant Secretary pae _Maxch 10, 1965
1 (This space for State Use)
- THTLE OATE

APPROVED BY

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANY:




AMENDED ‘
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION ¢

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLATY

IECTION A. DATE . D4 .. .

opeRaTor . Wor|dwide Petrojeum Corporation = \ease .  Ferris. T
weel Na. 6 - W unir Letter .. . secTion 18 TOWNSHIP |.3. N°|’{b:RAnaE 10 West Gmem
racateo . 1325 = reev rram South. unNe, . 1320 reer ;RDM ,,,,,, East  __ (ine
county _ McKinley = g L eLevamian 6532 . DEDICATED ACREAGE .. ... . _.._ __ACRES

NAME OF PRODUCING FORMATION . L . . pOOL ..

1. IS THE OPERATOR THE ONLY OWNER® {N THE DEDICATED ACREAGE QUTLINED ON THE PLAT BELOW? YES .. . ND .o o

2. IFf THE ANSWER TO QUESTION ONE 15 ““NO,” HAVE THE INTERESTS OF ALL THE OWNERS BEEN CONSQUIDATED BY CaQMMU-

MITIZATION ARRFEMENT DR DOTHERWISE? YES N ¥ ANSWER IS "YES,” TYPE OF CONSOUIDATION . .

3. ‘F.THE ANSWER TO QUESTION Two IS “ND,” LIST ALL THE OWNERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE INTERESTS SELOW:

OWNER taNp pESCRIFTION

o

SECTION B.

i THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE
’ INFORMATIDN (N SECTION A

ABOVE IS TRUE AND COMPLETE
I TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE
} AND BELIEF.

I N S, ] WOULIWIDE PETROLEUM CORP,

{OPERATOR!

IREPRESENTATIVE\

|

l

t &6 Mutual Baviags llds.

k Fort Werta, Texss 76102

! “\Hllllnﬁ?n:asa

i Ttﬂs(‘ag{ -BE fo,w THAT THE

| &‘{,DCATQ\:’%N ON THE

| ‘-PLA‘FDIN @Ecn @WAS PLOT-

&rEs oF ac-

| §:§Y ME OR

| vaalcm AND

I STRUE AND
HReT ﬁ&f,s\hr.ST OF MY

KNQ ;mgo)b BELIEF.

DATE Surveveo _JaN. 2, 1963

FOUR STATES
ENBINEERING CO.

I
|
|

REGIBTERED ENGINEER OR
LAND SURVEYQOR

= sz,a FROP & BEL
*r{mg, suwﬁs

canssiaioT

TSTONN: v moRiwe

CERTIFICATE Nao. . 3602
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covEnNUn

JACK M., CAMPBELL

e State of New Mexica 3
5 ®il onservation Tommission

'-, o Ny, N By
. . .
A

Ed
NS
‘!!3\59
EL2F
e

R IRV

LANO COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
GUYTON B. HAYS ., o A. L. PORTER, JR,
MEMBER Ll SECRETARY - DIRECTOR
1000 RIO BRAZOS RO, .
AZTEC Sl

Fwe 3¢ ¢
February 17, 1965 }/;Y

Mr., Dan Nutter

0il Conservation Commission
P.O, Box 2088

Dear Dan:
Foilowina ic a liet nf tha lacations which the Worldwide Petroleum
Corporation has filed in the Seven Lakes Field:

T mer Ak byt § o 6 Pt e b e

5 Santa Fe #1-W 19- 18N~ 10W 65/N; 1980 /W——"

{ Santa Fe #5-W 19~ 18N- 10W 1315/N;660/E

: Santa Fe #6-W 19- 18N- 10W 660/N;1980/e C & A

! Santa Fe #2-W 17-18N-10W 1325/S;5/¥ - N
Santa Fe #3-W . A7-18N-10W 5/S;660/W Lo e e
Santa Fe #u4-W ¢ 17-18N-10W 655/5; 1965/W R o R
Ferris "A" #1— 18- 18N- 10W 330/S;990/E , [ -3 '

: Ferris #5-W 18- 18N- 10W 660/5; 1980/E

] Ferris #6-W 18- 18N- 10W 1320/5;1320/E

Please let us know when these notices should be approved,

| am writing the operator to day and informing them that the locations
cannot be approved until such time as the Commission office in Santa Fe has
either written # an administrative order approving the additional injection
wells or in the alternative a hearing has been set to consider the matter.

Yours truly,

mery C rnold
Super; , Dist., #3

ECA/bj
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Dooket NG. 13-65

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARIN:; - WEDNESDAY -~ MAY 12, 1965

9 A.M. - CflL CONSER?ATEUW LS &L CONYERENCE ROGOM,
STATE LAND OFPICE BUILDING ~ SANVA FE. NEW MEXICC

The following cases will bs heard bdefnes Sivlis L. iz, Exsmingr, or
Daniel S. Nutter, Alkernats Examinar:

CASE 2691 (Rewupened! :

In the matter of Case N, 2691 bring ca2opaned pursuant
t.o the provisiang of oHrder Now, R~2373-r, which o*dez
continuved G40-azorve gas prowaticon anite for the Lusk-

Morrow Gas Pcocol, Lea O ie 2 frr one year.
All interested parhics ey ppzet and show cause why
said pool shnculid not be developzad on 160-asrs proration
units.

CASE 3016 (Reopened) s

In the matter «f Jase Ny, 3016 bein
to the provisions
estabilished 8C-aarea
Pennsylvanian Pr"f
of cne yezr.
show cause why
acre spacing v

wiits for the Yaouum-lUpper

; New Merizc, f21r a period
zrhiesx pay appsar.and

Z rot be developsd an 40-

soLewn Corporaticn for area-
amaudnent e Crder No.
G. Applicant, in the
tion of the Sewen
ii from the Menefee
ange .0 West, MuKinley
further segks an order
v authorized a waterflicod
MaKinley County, New
gnht*on of the SW/4 of

CASE 3245: &Application of Wor!
ticn of an o©oil 1
R~2095, MaKinlay Cear
ahove~styled cause
Lakes Oil Pool for
formation in Town h.p 18 N
County, New Mexica., Appili
amenGing Ordar Ho. R-2025,
project in the Seven L’
Mexico., Applicant sask

i Section 17, SE/4 of Sac t‘cn -8 a/& of Sestion 18, and

the NW/4 cf Sefﬁlun 20, all in Township 18 North, Range
10 West, to bs the waterfliood project area. Applicant
further seeks authority te in water in the Seven

Lakes Pocl througe 8 wslls 4x d at various orthodox

©

and unorthodex iozations witnin said project area, and
te . drill for wahker facts DITPG: and as prcducers
numerocus other : Pl arsz, Desvelcpment
of the praiech LI rdzrd LO0-acre 5=

spot water injeciisn to zmendmant as

pproval by the Secre~

(‘1‘
o
<
[
a;

sty
tary-Director of the (sﬁﬂiﬁﬁﬁ?&o
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LT May 12, 1965 Examiner Hearing

o CASE 3246: MApplication of Paul Daflava for an amendment to Ordexr
p - . No. R-2691, Lea County, New Maxico. Applicant, in the
p - above-styled cause, sesks an amendment to Order No.

R-2691, which order presaribes pool rules for- -the Mesa

Queen Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, among

other things, reguests that =zid rules be amended to

include the definiticn of gas wells and o0il wells in

said pool, the assignment of 40 acres to oil wells, and ‘
7 the assignm:nt of L6C acres o gas wells,

CASE 3247: Application of Paul DeCleva for a non-standard gas pro-
ration unit, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
? ; above-styled cause, s2sks approval of a 160-acre non-
- t standard gas proraticen unit for his Tidewater State Well
NO. 1 located in Unit D of Secticn 17, Township 16 South,
-Range 32 East, Mesa Que=n Pocl, Lea County, New Mexico.

e=iAd

3 Vs WIS/ urrey A aivy FA wmr /A e M swr /oA
tn COmMPELIS TR N0 Sav 5, INafa avirs e, odiu sewW sl

said Section L7,

CASE 3248: Application of Texaco Inc, four commingling, Lea County,
New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
authority to commingle Drinkard prcducticon from Tract
l of its W. L. Kix Lezs=z comprising the W/2 SE/4 and E/2
SW/4 of Sectiocn 17, and from Tract 2 of said lease com-

rising the W/2 NE/4 and E/2 NW/4 of Secticn 20, all in
Township 22 South, Rangs 38 East, Lea County, New Mexico,
allocating the produrtion o eash tract on the basis of
periodic well tests. &applicant further sesks admiais-
trative procedure to extend the zbove-described commingled
method to other zones that may prove preoductive from said
lease.




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEBXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
ICALYED BY THE OXI, CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE No. 3245

Order No. R-291%
NOMENCLATURRE

o — e e

| AFFLACATION OF WONLDWIDE PETROLEUM

CORPORATION FOR CREATION OF AN OIL
POCL AND FOR AN AMENDMENT TO ORDER
NO. R-2095, McKINLEY COUNTY, NEW

s

RS dnd el o

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on fcr hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on May 12,
1965, at 8anta Fe, New Mexico, before EBxaniner Elvis A, Utz.

NOW, on this__ 1St  day of June, 1965, the Commiesion, a

guorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,

and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premiszasx,

EINDS

(1) That due public notice having been given as required b
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject;
wmatter therecof.

(2) That the zpplicant, Worldwide Petroleum Corporation,
seeks creation of the Seven Lakes 0il Pool for production of oil
fxom the Menefee formation in Township 18 Forth, Range 10 West,
NMPM, McKinley County, New Mexico.

{3) That the Menefee formation undeilying the SW/4 cf
Section 17, the SE/4 of Section 18, the M/2 of Section 19, and
the WW/4 of Section 20, Township 18 MNorth, Range 10 West, con-
stitutes a common source of supply which should be designated
the Seven Lakes 0il Pcol.

g2kes ameniment of Cidex mo.

{4) Phat tha armmlicsand

-+ 2L == = — e

R-20%5 to designate the SW/4 of Soct101 17, the S8E/4 of fection

"I
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" CASE N¥o, 3245
1 Order No. R-2210

I 18, the N/2 of Saction 19, and the KW/4 of Section 20, Township
wlS dorth, Range 10 West, NMEM, McKinley County, New Mexico, as
¢ the project area for the waterflood authorized by said order.

1

| (5} That the applicant also seeks amsiiment of Order No.
| R~2095 to authorize eight additional injection wells and the
establishment of an administrative procedure whereby the
Secretary-Director of the Commigsion is authorized to approve
additicnal water injection wells.

{6) That the wells in the proposed project area are in an
{| advanced state of Joplsticn aud sunould properly be classifled as

IFstripper" wells.
{(7) That the proposed waterflood project ghould result in
the recovery vf otherwise unrecoverable oil, thereby preventing
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(1) That a new pool in McKinley County, New Mexico, classi-
fied as an o0il pool for Henefee production, is hereby created and
designated the Seven Lakes 0il Pool with vertical limits compris-
ting the Menefee formation and horizontal limits comprising the
SW/4 of Bection 17, the SE/4 of Section 18, the N/2 of Section 19,
and the NW/4 of Section 20, Township 16 Horth, Range 10 West, NMEM
McKinley County, New Mexico.

? {2) That Order Wc., R-2095 is hereby amended to designate
the SW/4 of Section 17, the SE/4 of Section 18, the N/2 of Bac~
tion 19, 2nd ths /4 of section 20, Township 12 North, Range 10
West, HMPM, McKinley County, Rew Mexicc, as the project area for
the waterflood project authorized by saicé order.

{(3) That Order Mo. R-=-2095 is herebv amended to authorize
the following-described additional injection wellss

McKINLEY COUNTY, NMFW HKEXICO
i TOWKSHIP 18 NORTH, RAKNGE 10 WEST, NMPM

Section 17

Santa Fe Well No. 2-%, located 1325 feet from the
South line and S feet from the West line

Santa Pe Well No. 3-, located 5 feet from the
South line apd &60 feet from the West line

Santa Fe wWell No. 4-#, located (.55 feet from the
i South line and 1955 feet from the West line

>
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herain authorized shall be submitted to the Commission in accord-

t}above designated. ;

3 i
LA‘-?L No., 3245
Order Fo. R~2Q1%c0

Farris ¥Well No. 5-W, lLocatad (G0 feet from the
South livne and 1980 feet from the East lina

Farris Well NHc. 6-W, located 1320 feet from the
South line and 1320 faest from the East line

Section 16

Santa Fea Wall No.

3—‘ located G5 feet from the !
North line and 198

feet from the West line

s -~ oG B~ TaY P et o Tad H T & Froost
Santa Fo Wael: HXo, B, laocztad 8 fast Tram the

North line and 660 feet from the Eagt line

Santa Fe Well No. 6-W, .locatec <60 feet [uidwi Uhic 3
North line and 1980 feet from the East line E
1

(4) That the subjeci waterilood project shall be governed by
the provisions of Rules 701, 702, and 703 of the Commission Rules
and Regulations; provided, however, that the Secretary-Director of
the Commission may approve such other additional injection wells
at such locations as may be neceesary to complete an efficient
water injection pattern.

| {(5) That monthly progress reports ¢f the waterflood project

ance with Rules 704 and 1120 of the Commiggion Xules and Regula— |
tione. i

{(6) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as thes Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

TATE OF NEW MEXICO
L éoxssmmow COMMISSION

BELL airman
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GUYT HAYS , - Membexr” / ‘_
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LA o

A. L. PORTER Jr,, Member & Secretary




OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO
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February 17,1965 L ', F
,‘f !-' - . \
Worldwide Petroleum Corpuration P f~;;, '
406 Mutual Savings Bullding . tﬁ#;.»>‘_‘¢
Fort Worth, Texas ANl
9 ERIRETE
Attn: Martha C. Withers R SN B
I . A
' Dear Madam: ‘ 5‘5 bl
We have your ietter of February 11,1965 along with forms C-104 .-
‘ changing ownership of ths presently existing wells in the Seven Lakes
( Field from Mesa Retallers, Inc. to Worldwide Petroleum Corporstion. As
“ your bond is in-orfder we are approving these forms as of this date. How-
. avar | hous rovioned Srdor M-2055, wiicii wes LG OIUST Wil LiGn awwiuviiyg
r & water flood project in thls fleld =nd find i(hat the order specifically

authorizes the drilling of only four (4) injection wells in the field.
The authorized wells have already been drilled and infact are Included
awmong ~those upon which you have just fliled form C-104. | have discussed
this matter with Mr. Dan Nutter, our Chief Engineer in Santa Fe and he
was not certain whether the locations could be azproved administratively
or whether 2 hearing would be required. | am sending him @ i1lst of the
locations today in ordsr that thls may be determined.

! am sure that Mr, Nutter will notify you as soon as the Commission
has made a decision. No cperation should be conducted in connection with
these walls untll the above matters have been resolved.

If you have any further questions resarding this matter nlease
contact us,

Yours truly,

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA/b]
cc: Dan Nutter/SF

M
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DEPOSITIONS, HEARINGS, STATE MENTS, EXPERT TESTIMONY, DANY COPY, CONVENTIONS

SPEIALIZING IN:

1120 S1MMS BLDG. ¢ P. O. BOX 1092 @ PHONE 243-6691 @ ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

BEFORE THE

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Santa Fe, New Mexico

May 12, 1965

EXAMINER  HEARING

)

IN THE MATTER OF: )

Application of Worldwide Petroleum ;

Corporation for creation of an oil )

pool and for an amendment to Order )

No. R-2095, McKinley County, New )

Mexico. )

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

........................... )
BEFORE:

BELViS A. UTZ, Examiner

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

Case No.

3245
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PAGE 2
WR. UTZ: the Hearind will come co order, blcase.
The next case will be 3245.

MR. DURRETT : Application of worldwide petroleun \
Corporation for creation of an o0il pool and for an amendment \
to Order No. R-2095, McKinley county , NeW Mex1co.

MR. KELLAHIN: 1f the Examiner please. Jason Kellahin,

Kellahin and FOX. appearing for the Applicant. We have oRre

(WitnesS gworn.) |
(Whereupon Applicant's Exhibits
1 through 5 marked for
identification.}

MR. kELLAHRIN: 1f the gxaminer please, cace 3245 \
jinvolves an area which has heretofore peen approved for a \
waterflood project py this Commiss1ion in 1its orxder NO. R—2095.\
This order approved the four injection wells and at this \
time, We are seeking modification of that and approval of
some wells which have already been drilled by the predecessor
of the present applicant.

xk%

WAYNE ROGER S, having been first duly swornh: was

examined and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
Yy MR. KELLAHIN:

By MR. Kboor———

Q Would you state your namne , please?
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A Wayne Rogers.

Q By whom are you employed and in what position, Mr.

Rogers?

A I am vice president and production manager of
Worldwide Petroleum.

Q Have you testified before the 0il Conservation
Commission of New Mexico as a petroleum engineer and made
your qualifications a matter of record?

A Yes, sir,; I have.

MR. KELLAHIN: Are the witness' qualifications

acrentable?

DEFOSITIONS, KiAUNGS, STATE MENTS, EXPERT TESTIMONY, DAILY COPY, CONVENTIONS

MR. UTZ: Yes, sir, they are,.

Q (By Mr. Kellahin) Are you familiar with the appli-

1120 SIMMS BLDG. ¢ P, O. BOX 1092 @ PHCNE 243.6691 ® ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
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SPECIALIZING IN:

cation of Worldwide Petroleum Corporation in Case Number 32457
A Yes, sir.
Q Would you state briefly what's proposed in this case?
A We seek the creation of the Seven Lakes 0il Pool
in McKinley County, New Mexico. We also seek an order
amending Order Number R-2095 that was approved by the Commission
on October 18, 1961. We also seek the designation of a given

area which will be known as the initial project area. This
area will comprise the southwest quarter of Section 17, the

southeast quarter of Section 18, the north half of Section 19,

and the northwest anarter of So

¥ b R R TR 4 -

, all in Township 18




P

Same
Qo
a2
=
'
=
Lo 2]
| ——
| =
o
-—

DEPOSITIONS, HEARINGS, STATE MENTS, EXPERT TESTIMONY, DAILY COPY, CONVENTIONS

sP (DIALIZING IN:

2OX 1092 @ PHONE 243.6891 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

1129 SIMMS 8LDG. ¢ p. Q.

e

We will also seek auth
the Seven Lakes Pool through eig
peen drilled and through other W
area. We will also seek approva
wells throughout the area.

Q Now, you described the
area, 18 this the same area that
an oil pool?

Yes, Sir, it is.

k4

Q what formations are yo

ority to inject water into
ht wells which have already
ells throughout the project

1 to drill certain producing

area of the initial project

you want designated as

u talking about?

A We're speaking about the Menefee in the Mesa

Verde formation.
Q At approximately what
A We have tw0 2ones that

developing into the waterflood p

we are interested in

roject.

Q Wwithout regard to the waterflood project for a

moment, just refer to the creation of a new oil pool:

approximately what horizons would be included in this pool?

A From approximately 200

feet to, Say: 410 feet.

Q Wwould that cover the entire Menefee formation of

the Mesa verde?

A There may be other san

answer to that.

d-stringers. 1 do not know th

Q Insofar as this particular area is concerned,

e —

e

- —_——

e
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would it include all ofu;hé préducing horizons?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now, referring to what has been muirked as Exhibit
Number 1, would you identify that exhibit and discuss the
information shown on it?

A Exhibit Number 1 is a plat of the area in this
application that also includes some areas outside of the
project. This area is outlined on the map presented to the
Commission in heavy red coloring. The plat indicates all

oi the wells to the best of our knowledge that have been

£

riiied within the project area since o0il was found in
this area in 1910 to 1911. It also shows the injection and
producing wells, rather, I shouid say wells that were drilled
for production purposes that were approved in the Order
R-2095,

It also shows the one water supply well in the
ownahlp 18 North, Range
10 West that would be used in this project. It shows the
owners, leasees and leasors within the project showing that
we have the Ferris lease, which to the best of my knowledge
is a Iee lease covering the southeast quarter of Section 18;
The Santa Fe Pacific Railroad leases, covering the southwest
quarter of Section 17 and the north half of Section 19;

and Navajo lease covering the northwest quarter of Section 20.
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Q Now, there appears to be one well drilled in the
southeast quarter of Section 17 not included in your area,

is that correct?

A Yes, sir. That is correct.

Q What is the status of that well?

A This well is not producing. It was completed
by the previous ownex of Worldwide Petroleum and from all

information, it maybe difficult to make a producing well

out of it. It would ke = atrinnar well at its best if it

were put on production now, later waterflood response may

indicate that we may need to expand the area to include
i
this well.
Q At the present time in your present plans, would

that well be appearing with the waterflood project, in

your opinion?

A No, sir, it would not be.

Q That's the reason it was not included, is that
right?

A Yes, sir.

Q Do you have anything else to add in connection

with Exhibit 17?

A No.

Q Does the exhibit show the dry holes that have been

drilled in the area also?

R —
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A Yes, sir, the Exhibk

Q Turning yowr attention then to what has been
marked as Exhibit Nuwmber 2, would you jdentify that
exhibit and discuss the information shown on it?

A Exhibit Number 2 is an electrical log of the
Ferris Number 1 A well. This well is located 330 feet

from the south line and 990 feet from the east 1ine of

section 18, Township 18 North, 10 West. This well was chosen \

\
for no other purpose than to show the mencfce eands that \

we are proposing to waterflood. The main body on this

log is included trom 358 foet to 3423 f=seot approximately,

P VI R, N

i

pes SChIUEEST gar alectrical log measurement. A second zone \

is found from 398 feet O an4a feet per electrical 109

measurenen t.

We anticipate that both zones may not appear

|

throughcut the project area, therefore, in the development

of the ten acre five spot waterflood pattern that we pxopose,

we will want Commission approvaé- to complete in one zone OT \

poth zones that we're speaking of here from this log.
Q You propose to flood both zones if they're
present in the well bore?

A Yes, Sir.

1

Q Wwould it be economical in your opinion, to flood

either one of these zones separately?

——————————————

——————— —

e —
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Arrkﬁc, sir; it woﬁiauhogrbé.
Q Are they, in yYour opinion, the same common source
of supply?

A From a period as to whern the o0il was trapped in
the Menefee, I would say they probably are the same common
Source of supply even though they have the separation that
we look at here.
nave in

Q Now, the lower zZone on the loog,

Exhibit 2 shows it to be a very smail Zone. Is this true
throughout or do YyOou know?

A No, sir, there are other logs indicating a thicker
cone in this lower zZone that we're referring to. Likewise,
there are other logs showing thinner zones ip the upper
zZone in the wells. ‘

Q Do you have anything further to add to Exhibit 27

A No, sir.

Q Turning now to Exhibit Number 3; would you discuss

A Exhibit 3 ig g schematic drawing of what I'm
referring to as a typical proeducing well. Thisg particular
one is a schematic drawing of Ferris Number 1 A well
Previously described in my testiuony. we Propose to drill
the injection ang Producing wells to approximately 500

feet total depth, run electrical logs of the well, then to

\________,___________, —
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set four inch pipe approximately on pottom and cement with
the two plug method, and circulate cement from the bottom of
the hole to the top. BY circulating cement throughout the
hole behind the casing we will have all zones shut of £ and
isolated with cement.

This drawing also indicates that we propose to use

two inch tubing in the producing well as our pumping string.

We indicatc the unper zone in the Ferris 1 A from 308 feet
to 343 feet gross interval. We propose to perforate
selectively throughout the 308 to 343'feet. This doesn't
mean that we would perforate each and every foot, by
aelactively perforating we would leave out any shale
breaks and perforate the sand only.

The lower zone is shown from 400 to 403 feet and

we would propose to perforate from 400 to 403 feet in this

well.
1
Q You would perforate of course, as indicated by
1 your log?
A Yes, sir.
Q Turning to Exhibit Number 4, would you identify

that Exhibit and discuss it, please?
A Exhibit Number 4 is another schematic drawing
of a typical water injection well. This particular one is

‘— a drawing of the Ferris 5 W, which is located approximately

N __A—_____—__,_.____ﬁ_——___’ —
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660 %eet from the south line and 1980 feet from the east
line of Section 18. We propose to drill future injection
wells comparable to this one by drilling approximately

five and one-eighth inch diameter holes set in another two
inch or two and one-half inch tubing as the pipe in the well
and, again, using a plug method of cement, circulate
cenent from the bottom of the hole behind the casing up to
the surface. This would again isolate any fresh water sands

MY 3TN
- ALy A >4

¢ther zones behind the pipe.

We would leave a cement plug in the bottom of the
tubing in the injection wells to prevent any migration of
fluids below. Similarly, we would do this with the producing
wells by leaving a plug in the bottom of the casing.

This indicates that the Ferris 5 W found the
upper zone from 310 to 332 feet and again, we would propose
to selectively perforate from approximately 312 to 328
feet per electrical log measurement. The lower zone was
found from approximately 410 to 418 feet and we would
selectively perforate this zone for water injection and also,
for production.

I don't mean that we would use this well for
production but producing wells perforated in this zone.

Q This is one of the proposed injection wells, is

that correct?
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A Yes, sir.

Q With the casing program, do you know of any
water zones that lie above the area involved here?

A It is my understanding from reading reports that
have been written over the past years on this area, that
there is a shallow water zone up above but by cementing
from top to bottom well, this would be covered.

Q In your opinion, would it be adequately protected
from contamination either through the injection well or
producing wells?

—~ -2 e .+ el
Sy ke y de b VY WA e

A d ke p

- Q Directing your aitention then to what has been
marked as Exhibit number 5, would you discuss that Exhibit?

A EXNiD1lt Nwwerl 5 a5 whe peitinent 3ata chaet

for the proposed waterflood project Seven Lakes Pool. It
is a summary sheet there and I can briefly go down
through, showing that production was found in this area
in 1910, the type of reservoir trap that we're talking of
here is a combination structural and stratigraphic, primarily
stratigraphic because there's very little structural relief
indicating two pay zones, indicating the name of the zone
that we're speaking of, the Menefee and the Mesa Verde and

the initial participating area that we are requesting is

comprised of 800 acres, the indicated producing mechanism
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is golution gas however. there 1S very little if any bottomn \
hole pressure, consequently the wells can not be economically \
completed from & primary sgtandpoint.

The gravity of the oil has been reported to be
32 degree€ APYI, -~ I'm skipping some of these pecause 1
don't think.they're too pertinent —- the average porosity
28 per cent, the averxage water saturation from coxes that

have beei taken throughout the field, 45 per cent, +the

permeability range is from a low of 45 millidarcies up to

. % 3 | as much as 1193 millidarcies with an average of approximately \
3 =t \
o> [o]
i o o 300-
F‘ = - «
1 . ° ‘
— z . . e % \
a> o 8 \ The estimated average pay thicknessy 19 feet over-— \
— 2 3
= = ] \
[ W, = x L el M . - : - .
e = : | all, the jnitial waterflood attern as mentionea earlier,
- -} (¥} o 1
2 8 =
would be 2 10 acre five spot wattern. we have one water
P r

: . . : '\
supplyY well which was mentioned earlier, this water supply

\ well was driiied accordingd to the information that I have

jooked at, in august of 1959, the well was @ ary hole at

a total depth of 2857 faat. The well was plugged pack and
a string of four and a half inch casing was set at 945
feet, which js at the top of the water sand water sand
peing from 945 feet tO approximately a thousand fifty

feet. The water supply zone is the Hospah.

1t has been reported in reports that I have studied

\ to be an artesian water flow. The estimated jnitial water
e P |

//’f//

——
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injection rate that we're looking at and I should say
is probably a maximum rate,initial is 4,000 barrels of water

per day.

presented

not?

Q

A

Q

The water source was the same scurce that was

to the Commission in the previous case, is it

Yes, sir.

You are not changing anything in that connection?

No, sir.

In connection with this application, there were

a number of wells listed for which you seek approval as

-

to location and for other use as injection weils. Do vou

- :uu

!

have a list of those wglle?

A

Q

A

Q

And their locations?
Yes, sir.

Are all of the wells that you have on your list

proposed injection wells?

A

Q

Y

» 0

No, sir.

Have they all been drilled?

Yes, sir;,they have been.

Were they drilled under your supervisioa?
No, sir, they were not.

Is it your understanding that at the time they

this




I ey P

were not £iled?

; o Q At this time.
| i is that correct?
:
\ % A Yes, 8ir.
- % Q would you stat
: ; % and whetherl they are in
i % % A The Santa F
R
- g g \ feet north =~ 1'm SOLIY s
?E-" g i | aorth line and 1960 feet £XO
_?-_-‘ i 'g \ Five W —-
, g; % % \ o That's section 19?2
Q2 w ?: H
= "7 A  section 1%
MR. IRBY :
\ MR. KELLEHIN:
A Yes, sir.
MR. IRBY:
walls?
A Yes, S53F-
MR. IRBY:

been drilled?

A Yes, Sir.

were drilled, notices of ,tention to drill were not availablel

A 1 think that i8 correct.

you seek approval of these locati

e to the gxaminer the wells involved

jection or producing wells?

e Railroad Number 1 W, 1ocated 65

£ that -~ 65 feet from the

m the west line;

May I interrupt?

u callind off the injection

Are these the ones that have

No water has been put in any of the

wells that we are referrin

———

e

-

g to here. 1 of these wells will




will located in Range 10 West, Township 18 North, McKinley
County, New Mexico.

The second well was Ssanta Fe 5 W, located 1513
feet from the north line and 1660 feet from the east line
of Section 19. Injection well, Santa Fe number 6 W, located
660 feet from the north line, 1980 feet from the east line,

Section 19. Injection well, Santa Fe number 2 W, located

1325 feet from the south line, and five feet from the west

\ iine of Section 17. Injection well, Santa Fe number 3 W,

located 5 feet f£rom the south line, 660 feet fyom the west

pEMOSITIONS, HEARINGS, STATE MENTS, EXPERT TESTIMONY, DAILY COPY, CONVENTIONS

S BL0G. * P. 0. sOX 1092 © PHONE 243-6691 ¢ ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

S
=2
;; | line of Section 17. Injection well, Santa Fe number 4 W,
as 3 \ located 655 feet from the south line and 1965 feeti from the
— Z
- = % \ west line, Seciion 317. The Ferris number 5 W, an injection \
} I =
= o8 £
\ well, 66U fect LLowm she gouth line. 1380 feet from the east \
line of Section 18. Injection well, Ferris number 6 W, \

located 1325 feet from the south line, and 1325 feet from

the east l1ine of Section 18.

8 Oone producing well that is well drilled for
production purposes. Ferris number A 1, located 330 feet
from the south line and 990 feet from the east line of

Section 18.

MR. IRBY: 1Is that labeled 1-A on your exhibit?

A Yes, sir.

MR. IRBY: Thank you.

———— ——————————
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not be used as 5 Producing well ang the 1-A wilj be.

Q (By Mr. Kellahin) op Your examination of this

! Q What is your initiza rian of

A Initially we plan to develop

acre five Spot pattern. We Propose to

development at

the area inp a ten

commence water

Project area, depending upon initjizl geological ang

engineering information gained by the drilling, the coring,

the testing of the various wells,

necessary to be Teady to dri]) quite a

it is going tc be

number of wells when

wWe move in there initially, and of course, this must pe done

within the next 45 days on commencement

- We wil]l try to close

|
|
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the ten five spot patterns on existing producing wells
that we have which were not included in the earlier order.
We forsee the immediate need of drilling as many as ten
water injection wells and 19 additional producing wells.
These, as I said a moment ago, would be expanding ten acre
tracts from the area that is developed at the present time.
If you wish, I can give you the specific locations

of the initial plan realizing that additional information
may indicate that we need to come back and ask for
administrative approval to alter the plan.

Q Do you ask that the order include a provision
for administrative approval for altering the pattern on

which these wells will be drilled?

A Ies.
Q Is that what you are saying?
A Yes.

MR. KELLAHIN: Would the Examiner like to hear
as to the proposed wells or not?
MR. UTZ: It might be & good idea.
Q (By Mr. Kellahin) Go ahead and outline them.
MR. UTZ: This is a little different than our
usual pro<edure.
A Other than those wells which have been drilled

and have been described previously in the testimony, initial
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plans probably would call for drilling producing wells in
the following locations; northwest southeast southeast of
Section 18; northeast southwest southeast, Section 18;
northwest southwest southeast, of Section 18; and the
following wells in Section 19, the northwest northwest
northeast, the northeast northwest northeast, possibly the
northwest northeast northeast, the northeast northeast
northeast, the southeast northeast northeast, the southwest

northeast northeast, the southeast northwest northeast, the
southwest northwest northeast. the northaast sonthwact

narthasa+  +ho wnrbhro~sd
noyrThaeaest,

the northuzsct southicasi aviiueast, ana the
northeast southeast northeast of Section 19.

Two locations in Section 17 could be the northwest
southwest southwest, and the southwest southwest southwest.
Three possible locations in Section 20 would be the north-
west northwest northwest, the southwest northwest northwest,
and the northwest southwast northwest,

If I haven't missed my count this should be 19
additional producers and injection wells starting from the
area that has been developed already, we would close the
five spot patterns by drilling injection wells at the
following approximate locations.

MR. UTZ: Would you give the section number first,

please, so we can follow you a little closer?
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A Yes, sir. In Section 17, we wili drill a well
near the southwest corner of the northwest southwest south-
west. In Section 18, we would probably drill no additional
water injection wells in the initial plan. In Section 19,
we would drill a water injection well near the norxthwest
corner of the northeast northwest northeast. We would drill
one near the northwest corner of the northwest northeast
and one near the corner of the northeast northeast neortt

An injection well would be drilled near the south-
east corner of the northeast northeast northeast, near the
northwest corner of the southeast northeast northeast, at
a location near the corner cof the southeast northwest north-
east; near the carner af tha no-{heasl suulnwest nortneast,
near the corner of the northwest southeast northeast, and
near the corner of the northeast southeast northeast. I
belive this covers ten water injection wells, if I haven't
missed one as I went down through the map.

By saying near the corner of course, I am referring
to five or ten feet inside a given ten acre corner. We
propose a cooperative flood initially whereby we would
protect the correlative rights of the leasees by these line
injection wells.

Q (By Mr. Kellahin) Does Worldwide own the entire

working interest in the area involved?







J-.w' B
dearnley-meier

SPECTALIZING tN: DEFOSITIONS, HEARINGS, STATE MENTS. EXPERT TESTIMONY, DAILY COPY, CONVENTIONS

1120 SIMMS BLYG. & P, CI. BOX 1092 ® PHONE 243.6691 ¢ ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

acre patterns we will need to probably expand on to other
ten acre tracts prior to receiving a waterflood respon
in 0il production on any given tract that has been developed
in the past.

We anticipate from past records that some 70
barrels of water per day may be the maximum that we can
inject into an injection well staying within pressure
limitations to keep from listing the overburden or
fracturing tiic f£crmation. We anticipate injecting at
this 70 to possibly a 100 barrels of water per day.

I foresee a maximum pressure of say, 450 to 500
psig which we will attempt to stay below. We will stay
below it to keep from fracturing the rese:rvoix.

Q Do you anticipate there will be any possibility
of a change in your pattern, as you have outlined it to tie
Commission?

A At this time, I don't foresee attempting to change
the pattern, but future information may lead us to something
better snginearing-wise to where we would want to come back
and ask for administrative approval.

Q Would you ask then, for an administrative
procedure whereby the injection pattern could be changed
upon approval of the Commission?

A Yes, sir. That is what we are seeking.
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A No, sir. They are not drilled. Only the wells
listed a moment ago when I described nine locations prior
to describing the future injection wells and producing

wells are drilled now.

Q The nine are drilled?
A Yes, sir.
Q The four wells that are included in the southeast

quarter of Section 18, 2 W, 3 W, 1 W, and 4 W, what is the
status of those wells? Are they drilled?
A Those wells were drilled under the Order R-2055,

into the four welle for caveral m

+

in

+

- -

It is my understanding again, in reading the records, that
they injected 35 or 40,000 barrels of water into those four
wells, total, but engineering study also indicates that they
did not inject enough water to go ahead and get a response
out of their five spot pattern producing well. They have
been shut-in now for several months.

Q Do you intend to use those wells or not?

A At this time, I would say that we would attempt
to use those wells, the reason I say attempt is because
they are not drilled through this lower zone of the Menefee.

Q On the wells that are currently drilled, what is
the casing situation, cementing the completion in regard

to those, are they all circulated?
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A It is my understanding, again from the records, —\

that cement was circulated pehind each and every one of
the wells that have been drilled.

Q That includes those four that I Jjust mentioned

in Section 187

A Yes, Sir.
Q How old were those wells?
A I'm not absolutely positive. 1'd hesitate to say

pecause 1 would be guessing from something that I had read
and 4on really know right now. I think part of them
were drilled several years ago and others were arillies
within the last three OI ¢our ox five years.

Q Do you know whether new casing or used casing
was used?

A 1 do not knoY:

Q And you are not real sure what the condition of
the casing is?

A Only that records jndicate that cement was cir-
culated from top to bottom and being in an encased cement
sheath should be in good shape pecause the Wwater injected is
relatively fresh, and would not cause any corrosion.

There's no reason to pelieve that the casing is not in good

condition because of the physical conditions.

-

—_

——

|

o e

Q wWere those wells that are drilled, were they




completed by the previous owner of this waterflood or the

applicant in Case 2095? Were they drilled previous to that?
A All of these wells were completed either by

Williamson or possibly before his time. They were not

completed by the former Worldwide owners. I think in the

transcript of R-2095 that was covered and this is what I

am trying to remember. I know I read it in there and I

just don't remember the figures exactly.
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2. Q Are you proposing to test the casing in these
’_
— wells to say, 500 pounds at the maximum injection pressure
k = before injecting it?
.>§ Zz - N - - . - x
!‘ a> A The wells that we will drill in the iuluis,
P < yes, sir, will be pressure tested prier to perforating.
a> v
| &
Q I'm not so interested in those as we are in the
tf ’ ' old ones.
A If necessary, we can do this. This, you realize,

is an additional expense to be able to set a plug in the

bottom of the casing on those that ars completed open hole
or those that are perforated to do the pressure testing.
We would do that if necessary. We again, believe that the

casing would ke in good condition with it cemented from top

to bottom and putting fresh water in the wells.

Q Am I correct in my understanding that the area

outlined on your Exhibit 1 is the project area as well as
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the recommended pool limits for this pool?

A Yes, sir. That is correct believing that if we
expand outside the area at a later date, that we can also
have the pool limits expanded.

MR. UTZ: Any questions of the witness?

MR. IRBY: Yes, sir.

MR. UTZ: M. irby.

MR. IRBY: Frank Irby, State Engineer’'s Office.

CROSS EXAMINATIONM

BY MR. IRBY:

0] Mr_. Roygers, looking at your Exhibit Number 1,
Secticn 20, the northeast quarter in the northwest corner
of that quarter section, there's an injection well indicated
according to ycur legend numbered 2 W; tzil us about
that well.

A This well was drilled by Worldwide Psiroleum and
f£rom the information available we do not contemplate
completing it as an injection well or putting any water
into it at this time. If expansion of the flood inside the
project area moves in that direction, it may be feasible
to want to expand and include that acreage in the pro-
ject later and utilize it as an injection well at that

time.

0 How is this well constructed?
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g A The water injection wells drilled by Worldwide A
L ; Petroleun were completed by using two and seven-eighths
; 5 inch tubing.
3 § g Q Are we talking about this well?
y 5 ; A Yes, sir.
i[, g § Q All right.
3 -
;i» g % A I am of the opinion that this well was
:;fl E g completed the same as the other water injection wells
Y] ~
] %é‘ g § drilled by Worldwide. I don't hayf the record of that well
§  gg § é in f£ront of me. but presumably it is completed with two and
: -éé g § seven-eighths inch tubing cemented from top to bottom,
| _gg‘ é é meaning that cement was circulated tu thc surface and cement
Eg g § plug is left inside the tubing.
- & =
Q Then it's a closed hole for all practical purposes?
3 : b3 Ves . sir.
Q It hasn't been perforated?
A To my knowledge, it has not been.

©

The four wells that the Examiner asked you about
in Section 18 there, 1, 2, 3, 4 W?
a Yes, sir.

0 You have before you a map which I don't believe

has been entered as an Exhibit from which you were calling

off the 19 additional producers you anticipate drilling and

the ten additional injectors you intend drilling, is this
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correct?

A No, sir, not completely. I am using a work map
which is comparable to Exhibit 1 officially presented to
the Commission. My work map has my shorthand and notes on
it.

Q Well, what I'm getting at is, Mr. Rcgers, that

these 29 locations do not show on Exhibit 1?

A That is correct. However, I'll be glad to take
time to give them to you more specifically on yvour map, Mr.
€L esmyn veomas 13 141

Y waluos . & s wvemaw1 A T~
- i § Add FTVWH FURaAN aanne

Q Well, a tabulation or an exhibit that shows them

would be appreciated very much.

ALl

A All right, a
Q These four wells I just mentioned in Section 18,

1, 2, 3, and 4 W, are thney now authorized injectors?

A That is correct.

Q And eight of the nine wells listed in Mr. Emory's
letter of February 17, 1965, the one well being excluded
Ferris A number 1 are proposed injectors?

A Yes, sir.

Q And have not been drilled?

A They have been drilled but they have not been
completed for injectors.

Q What's the status of these wells now?
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MR. KELLAHIN: May I explain that, please? Mr.
Irby, what occurred here, the prior management of this company
somehow or other went ahead and drilled these wells and
when the interest was acquired by the present applicant,
this was discovered and we are now here asking approval
of these wells but they have all been drilled; I think there
are nine injectors and one producer, is that right?

A In this, we are speaking of eight water injection

wells and one producer.

MR. KELLAHIN: Eight injection and one producer and

all of them have been drilled.

DEPOSITIONS, HEARINGS, STATE MENTS, EXPERT TESTIMONY, DAILY COPY, CONVENTIONS
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MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.
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MR. IRBY: So you will understand me, Mr. Kellahin,
you say they have been drilled, they have not been
completed. We know from the testimony that we have two

oil pay zones down there and we have fresh water zone above
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A May I interject here?
MR. KELLAHIN: Yes,
A When I said they were not completed, the wells

have been drilled and the injection wells have two and

seven-eighths inch tubing cemented in place with cement
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from top to bottom and a cement plug inside the tubing
consequently, there's no way for you to have an inter-
mingling of the fluids. When I said not completed, I mean
they had not been perforated and put on to water injection.
The same is true of the producing well drilled as a producing
well. It has four inch pipe, set to bottom, cemented from
top to bottom with a cement plug inside. It has not been
perforated.

MR. UTZ: They're in the same condition as the

2 W in Seoction 207
A Yes, sir.
Q (By Mr. Irby) And the proposed wells, the

injection wells and the producing wells will bkc cemented
top to hottom?

A Yes, sir.

Q Or bottom to top, excuse me. How do you propose

to handle the produced water after you get these wells into

A Actually, we don't anticipate any produced water
until we get water break-through from the injection wells
and at that time we would either gather the water and re-
inject it or ask for Commission and State approval to handle
it some other way. We haven't formulated our plan that far

in advance.
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Q Aé;ii $;££A£ﬁ; Commiééi;n and tg;“;;;;e‘;;;;;;;;”
be advised immediately when you start making water in these
wells?

A Yes, sir. I think by various reports that we
will have to file, yes, sir.

Q The reports that you are required to file do not
include one to the State Engineer in this respect. I'm
very much interested in the conservation of water and this
means protection from possible contaminates and that's: the
reason I want to keep up with this.

If I can't have a copy of this repecrt, and I
don't mean this as a threat, then I am going to have to
enter some sort of an objection.

A We will positively furnish you with any information
that you so desire.

Q Thank you. What is the source formation of the
water to be injected?

A The Hospah, found in this particular well from
about 945 feet to approximately a thousand fifty feet.

Q Do you have an analysis of that, Mr. Rogers?

A Yes, s8ir, an analysis run by Core Laboratories
of Dallas, Texas showed 3,222 miligrams per liter of total
disolved solids, showed chemically and each of these will

be in milligrams per liter, 3569 chlorides, 425 bicarbonates,
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Aiiéé:éuéﬁlﬁﬁﬁﬁes, é.4 cafb&éaté with a spécifichéé;;i£y of
1.003 at 75 degrees Fahrenheit,
MR. UTZ: Would you furnish the State Engineer

with a copy of that analysis?

A Yes, sir, I will,

Q (By Mr. Irby) what is the life eXpectancy of the
pProject, Mr, Rogers?

A At this time, Mr. Irby, it's difficult to say

because we don't know how much of the entire 80¢ acres

will be developed but it can be any place from five years

to possibly twenty Years, depending entirely upon the develop-

Q Would you hazard 3 guess in between that five ang

A Yes, sir, twelve years,

Q Did I ask You about the casing brogram on these
29 new wells?

A Yes, sir.

Q I believe T did. You said you'qd Circulate cement
on all of them?

A Yes, sir, we wilil.

MR. IRBY: That's all 1 have, Thank you,
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MR. UTZ: The casing on those wells will be new
casing?
A It will either be new casing or casing that has
been pressure tested to scme acceptable figure, say, a
thousand pounds. My reason for picking a thousand pounds
is because we don't anticipate at any time being above five
hundred pounds and that is the very maximum figure there.
MR. UTZ: Are there any other questions; if there

are no other questions, the witness may be excused, Are

there any statements in this case?
MR. IRBY: I would like to recomment to the Examiner
and the Commission that before injection into the four

existing wells in Section 18, commences, that pressure tests
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be made on each well in excess of the anticipated injection
pressure.

MR. UTZ: How much in excess?

MR. IRBY: Twenty per cent.

MR. UTZ: I am confused to some extent now, the
nine wells listed on Mr. Arnold's letter of February the
17th, 1965 and the four wells in the southeast quarter of
Section 18, namely the 1, 2, 3, 4 W, are they all completed?

I mean, drilled with casing and cement in the hole now?

A Yes, sir. You mean the four injection wells in

Section 187
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MR. UTZ: Yes, sir.

ENTIONS

A Plus the otherxs, yes, gsir, they are all drilled.
MR. KELLAHIN: The four you mentioned were approved

by the prior order and were drilled and then injection was

>
&
v
8
< o
. > Y
3 .
BB made into them.
P ¥ z
-~ 3 MR. UTZ: They are perforated then?
s w H
< "% g; MR. KELLAHIN: Oh, yes.
f;; 5 § A veaz. Either perforated or open hole completion.
g &
[ e -
£ é § MR. UTZ: Then, just the nine wells are actually
. & E | cased without being perforated?
a> = P
‘a> 3 3 . . i
— & ¢ A That is my understanding, yes, SiX.
j;; 4 MR. UTZ: And they're all cased to the DOTLUIRT
= i 1
< < = A Yes, sir.
a> b4 3
- ] =

MR. UTZ: Any other question, any other statements?

The case will he taken under advisement.

(Wwhexreupon, Case Number 3243
was concluded.) \
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIXL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE No. 2377
Crdexr No,., R-2055

APPLICATION OF N. R. WILLIAMSON
FOR PERMISSION TO INSTITUTE A
WATERFLOCD PROJECT IN THE SEVEN
LAKES POOL, McKINLEY COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on Sen-
tomwer 20, 13861, at Santza iu, New ME®XiCcOo, Deiore Daniel S. Nutter,
Examiner duly app01nted by the 0il cOnservation Commission of New

Maxicn, hervainafbex #2800 d U0 as e “Coumission, © in accordance

with Rule 1214 of the Commission Rules and Regqulations.

NOW, on this__1i8th day of October, 1961, the Commissioi,
a quorum being present, having considered the application, the
evidence adduced, and the recommendations of the Examiner,
Daniel S. Nutter, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

(2) That thc applicant, N. K. Williamson, seeks permission

to institute a waterflood project in the Scven 1Lakes Pool in an
area defined in pertinent part as the S/2 SE/4 of Section 18 and
the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 19, all in Township 18 North, Range 10
West, NMPM, McKinley County, New Mexico, by the injection of

water into the Ferris Well No. 2-W, located 780 feet from the

South line and 720 feet from the East line, and into the follow-
ing described wells which are to be drilled at unorthodox locations:

Ferris Well Nc. 1-W, located 5 feet
from the South line and 720
feet from the East line,

Ferris Well No. 3-W, located 700 feet
from the South line and 1330

feet f£rom the Bast line, and
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Order No, R-2095

Ferris Well No. 3-W, located 700 feet
_ from the south line and 1330
T feet from the East line, and

. Ferris Well No. 4-W, located 200 feet
. from the South line and 1380
i» feet from the East line,

all in said Section 18.

(2) That the applicant is hereby authorized to locate the
following-described producer wells at unorthodox locations in the
project area:s

Ferris Well No. 1, located 450 feet
from the South line and 1050
feat+ from the East line,

! ; Ferris Well No. 2, located 940 feet
A ! from the South line and 325
e . feet from the East line,

Ferris Well No. 3, located 260 feet
from the South line and 400

~

feei IICo the Rast line, and

Ferris Well No. 6, located 280 feet
from the South line and 2320
feet from the East line,

all in said section 18.

(3) That the operation of the waterflood herein authorized
shall be governed by Rule 701 of the Commission Rules and Regula-~

tions, including those provisions regarding allocation ¢f allow-
ables.

PROVIDED HOWRVER. That the Secretary-Director of the Commis-
sion, upon the showing of good cause, shall ke anthorized to approve
the expansion of the waterflood project in 160-acre increments.

(4) That monthly progress reports of the waterflood project
herein authorized shall be submitted to the Commission in accord-

ance with Rule 704 and Rule 1119 of the Commission Rules and
Regulations.

(53} That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.
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;ji-- .- : DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
N above designated.
b -
2 :
h " ‘ STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

EDWIN L. MECHEM, Chairman

E. S. WALKER, Member

A. L. PORTER, Jr., Member & Secretary

SEAL
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‘. CORE LABORATORIES, IncC.
o . Petroleunt Reservoir Engineering
= DALLAS, TEXAS
b WATER ANALYSIS
™ Page 14 of 14
p -

File SCAL-6563

Worldwide Petroleum

Scale: meq/L

All analyses except iron determination performed on a filtered sample.

Company__Corporation Well Name Sample No.
Fotration Depth Sampled From Injection Water Well
Location Field Seven Lakes County_McKinley Sute New Mexico
Date Sampled Date Analyzed 4-13-65 Engineer, RAL
: Total Dissolved Solids_3222 __mg/L Calculaied Sp. Grl.003 @25 “F.
, Resistivity_2. 508ohm-meters @ _T5_°F. Sisosuraed Hydrogen Sulfide Absent
] . pH—8.4
i Constitucais measL mg/L Constituents meq/L mg/L
Sodium 45 23 Q40 B Chloside o in A 369
? Calcium 0, 66 12,2 ' Bicarbonate 7.0 425
" Magnesium __0. 16 2.0 Suifate 28.4 1365. 2 (Grav. )
lron 9.01 0.2 Carbonate 0.3 B.4
Barium _L.u 2.2 {(Grav.) Hydroxide 0.0 9.0
20 15 10 5 (¢} 5 10 15 20
N | m ) )
o m m -
10 Ms bt mw 0, 10
jp Fe ’ ~ m : co, 10
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WORLDWIDE PZTROLEUM

TYPICAL INJZCTIO

| .
‘ FLEV 6543'GL. sV
[nit

ZONE AT 310" (MEN
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WORLDWIDE PETROLEUM CORPORATION

SEVEN LAKES FIELD

Proposed Waterflood Project
McKinley County, New Mexico

PERTINENT DATA SHEET

CRENERAL

Date of discovery, year
Type of resexvoir trap
Depth to top of first pay, ft.
Number of pay zones

Name of producing zones

Initial participating area, acres

RESERVOIR DATA

Indicztaed producing mechanism

Original bottom hole pressure

Original solution gas-oil ratio

Gravity of oil, ®API

Apparent viscosity of oil, centipoises
Estimated formation volume factor
Estimated average porosity, per cent
Estimated average water saturation, pex ceut
Permeability range, millidarcys

Lstimated average pay thickness, ft.
Estimated primary recovery to 5/1/64, Dbis.
Estimated remaining primary recovery at 5/1/64, bbis.

WATERFLOOD DATA

Initial waterflood pattern

Number of water supply wells

Name of water supply zone

Depth of water supply zone, ft.

Estimated initial water injection rate, BWPD

1910

Comb. structural-stratigraphic

320
Two
Menefee~Mesaverde

Solution gas
Unknown
Unknown

32-
8.7—
1.03
28
45
45~1193
300
ig
Unknown
-0-

Ten acre-five spot
One
Hospah
1050
4000
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WORLDV/IDE PETROLEUM CORPORATION

TYPRPICAL INJECTION WELL
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WORLDWIDE PETROLEUM CORPORATION

SEVEN LAKES FIELD

Proposed Waterflood Project
McKinltey County, New Mexico

PERTINENT DATA SHEET

GENERAL
Date of discovery, year

Type of reservoir trap Comb.

Depth to top of first pay, ft.
Number of pay zones

Name of producing zones

Initial participating area, acres

RESERVOIR DATA

Indicated producing mechanism
Original bottom hole pressure
Original solution gas-o0il ¥atis
Gravity of oil, CAPI

Apparent viscosity of 0il, centipoises

£
Estlimated ;ua.:.uaw.vu wolume factor

Estimated average porosity, per cent
Estimated average water saturation, per cent
Permeability range, millidarcys

Estimated average permeability, md.
Estimated average pay thickness, ft.

Estimailed prinmary rocovery to Bf1/44, bhle.

Estimated remaining primary recovery at 5/1/64, bbls,

WATERFLOOD DATA

Initial waterilood pattern

Number of water supply wells '
Name of water supply zone

Depth of water supply zone, ft,

Estimated initial water injection rate, BWPD

—

SE \‘JKE EXAMINER UTZ

EL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
vff,.v__,. EXHIEIT NO. S

T —,
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1910
structural-stratigraphic
320
Two
Menefee~-Mesaverde
800

Solution gas I
Unknown
IInknown ‘
32
8.7
1,03 .
L8
45 | i
45-1193
300
19 '

IInlenowm

-0-

Ten acre-~five spot
One
Hospah
1050
4000




